Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Martin, Lisa (CI-StPaul)

Tuesday, October 17, 2017 6:40 AM

Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Magner, Steve (Cl-StPaul)

909 Rice Street/902 Albemarle

201710170655.pdf

FYIl: Vehicle registrations came back to several names: Uni Auto Repair and Recycling at PO Box 17332, Meagan Rose
Ketcham at 902 Albemarle, Ready Auto Repair & Recycling at 902 Albemarle.
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Vehicle
VIN 1GBHG31F3X 1121667 Vehicle Color Yellow
Vehicle 1868 CHEV ETV Odometer 0 - Exampt
Body
Style/Type

Registration

Plate YBR3972 Expiration February 2018
Owners

Name & Address

UNIAUTO REPAIR & RECYCLING
Primary Address

PO BOX 17332

8T PAUL, MN 55117

hitps://mnlars,dvs,dps.mn.gov/Presentation/ 10/2/2017
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Vehicle
VIN 1GMDV33L78D127240 Vehicle Color Unavaiiable
Vehicle 2008 PONT MON Odometer 0 - Exempt
Body
Style/Type

Registration

Plate E11RWD Expiration January 2018

Owners

Name & Address
MEAGAN ROSE KETCHAM
Date of Birth

03/04/1094

Primary Address

902 ALBEMARLE 8T

ST PAUL, MN 58117
Minnesota ID
N254131963911

Name & Address
MEAGAN ROSE KETCHAM
Date of Birth

03/04/1994

Primary Address

902 ALBEMARLE 8T

ST PAUL, MN 55117
Minnesota ID
N254131963911

https:/mnlars.dvs.dps.mn.gov/Presentation/ 10/2/2017
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Vehicle
VIN TGNEV18KOHF 144732 Vehicle Color Gray
Vehicle 1987 CHEV V10 Odometer 0 - Exempt
Body -
StylelType

Registration

Plate O18TXV Explration NaN

Owners

Name & Address

READY AUTO REPAIR & RECYCLING
Primary Address

902 ALBEMARLE ST

ST PAUL, MN 55117

https://mnlars.dvs.dps.mn.gov/Presentation/ 10/2/2017




MNLARS

Vehicle
VIN WBADNB341XGMB3574
Vehicle 1989 BMW 540
Body
Style/Type

Registration

Plate 073UTK

Owners

Name & Address

READY AUTQ REPAIR RECYC LLC
Primary Address

902 ALBEMARLE ST

ST PAUL, MN 55117

https://mnlars.dvs.dps.mn.gov/Presentation/

Vehicle Color
Odometer

Expiration

Silver

0 - Exempt

March 2018

Pape 1 of 1

10/2/2017




